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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Petrina Shen <Petrinashen@visionlawllc.com>
Sent: Friday, 29 January 2021 4:02 PM
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
Cc: 'Yvonne Lim'
Subject: RE: MC 5669/2020 - Accident involving SKL 2385 H and SJR 7374 L on 29.01.2020 

(VL Ref: PY1-ylv-Ins-H47-112794-20 | AJAX Ref: Please advise)
Attachments: Confirmation Portion (Appointment for Surveyor for attendance).pdf

Dear Celine, 
 
Thank you for your confirmation of Mr Adrian Ling’s attendance at our office on 5 February 2021 at 4.30pm. 
 
We attach the Confirmation Portion, duly signed, for your kind attention. 
 
Thank you and have a great weekend ahead, Celine. 
 
 
Regards, 
 
Petrina Shen (Secretary) 
Vision Law LLC 
133 New Bridge Road 
#18-01/02 Chinatown Point 
Singapore 059413 
Tel:  6534-2811 (Ext. 144) 
Fax: 6535-6802 
 
 
 

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) [mailto:celinefong@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Friday, 29 January, 2021 11:58 AM 
To: Petrina Shen 
Cc: 'Yvonne Lim' 
Subject: RE: MC 5669/2020 - Accident involving SKL 2385 H and SJR 7374 L on 29.01.2020 (VL Ref: PY1-ylv-Ins-H47-
112794-20 | AJAX Ref: Please advise) 
 
Dear Petrina, 
 
We write to confirm the AEIC appointment on Friday, 05th February 2021 at 4.30pm. 
 
Kindly chop and sign the Confirmation Slip and forward back to me to enable us to proceed the signing of said 
Affidavit. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 

Best Regards, 

Celine Fong  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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From: Petrina Shen <Petrinashen@visionlawllc.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 28 January 2021 3:20 PM 
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: 'Yvonne Lim' <yvonnelim@visionlawllc.com> 
Subject: MC 5669/2020 - Accident involving SKL 2385 H and SJR 7374 L on 29.01.2020 (VL Ref: PY1-ylv-Ins-H47-
112794-20 | AJAX Ref: Please advise) 
 
Dear Celine, 
 
It was my pleasure speaking with you on the phone earlier this afternoon. 
 
As spoken, the Court has directed the Single Joint Expert, Mr Ling Wai Ping Adrian (“Mr Adrian Ling”), to file this Affidavit of 
Evidence-in-Chief for this matter.  As such, we would require Mr Adrian Ling to attend at our office to attest his AEIC.  A draft 
copy of the AEIC is attached for your perusal. 
 
In the meantime, kindly let us know if Mr Adrian Ling is available to attest his AEIC on either of the below dates: 
 

i. Monday, 1 February 2021 at 2pm; 
ii. Friday, 5 February 2021 at 2pm; or  
iii. Tueday, 9 February 2021 at 11am. 

 
We look forward to hearing from you as soon as possible. 
 
Thank you very much, Celine. 
 
 
Regards, 
 
Petrina Shen (Secretary) 
Vision Law LLC 
133 New Bridge Road 
#18-01/02 Chinatown Point 
Singapore 059413 
Tel:  6534-2811 (Ext. 144) 
Fax: 6535-6802 
 
 
 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________ 
VISION LAW LLC 
Advocates & Solicitors 
(Incorporated with limited liability) 
Unique Entity No. 200721148H 
Address : 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________ 
 
DISCLAIMER: 
The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for the 
recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email  
by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing and/or 
disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any  
person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any errors or 
omissions in the contents resulting from email  
transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system. 
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


